
 
 

ATTACHMENT 5 
 

REFERRAL AGENCY COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The project was referred to the following referral agencies for review and comment. Those agencies 
that provided written comments are checked off. 
 
Referral Agency Response Recommendation Location 

Ag Commissioner  No Response   
Building Inspection Division  No Response  
County Counsel  No Response  
District Attorney  No Response  
Division Environmental Health  Conditional Approval Attached 
Sheriff  Approval On File 
Public Works, Land Use Division  Conditional Approval Attached 
Six Rivers National Forest  No Response  
Willow Creek VFD  No Response  
North Coast Unified Air Quality 
Management District  

 No Response  

School District  Approval On File 
CA Division of Water Rights  No Response  
California Department of Fish & 
Wildlife 

 Comment Attached 

CalFire  Comment Attached 
North Coast Regional Water 
Quality Control Board  

 No Response  

Hoopa Valley Tribe  Further Study On file and confidential 
Northwest Information Center  Further Study On file and confidential 
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Santos, Steven A

From: Kamoroff, Corrina@Wildlife <Corrina.Kamoroff@Wildlife.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 9:00 AM
To: Santos, Steven A
Cc: Manthorne, David@Wildlife; Johnson, Cliff
Subject: App: PLN-12750-CUP, APN: 522-024-004

 

Good Morning,  
 
Please see the comments below regarding the subject project.  
 
Project Number: PLN‐12750‐CUP       
Project Name: John Piccirilli ‐ CUP for 8,475 SF Ex ML and 7,000 SF Ex OD ml 
APN(s): 522‐024‐004 
CEQA: CEQA‐2019‐0089‐0000‐R1 
 
Project DescripƟon 
A CondiƟonal Use Permit for 8,475 square feet of exisƟng mixed light and 7,000 square feet of exisƟng 
outdoor commercial cannabis culƟvaƟon supported by a 1,500 square foot ancillary nursery. The esƟmated 
annual irrigaƟon water budget is 64,200 gallons and is sourced from a groundwater well. There is 8,500 
gallons of exisƟng tank storage and 24,000 gallons of tank storage proposed for a total of 32,500 gallons. 
Drying occurs onsite and all other processing occurs offsite. Power to be provided by a proposed solar system. 
The project includes restoraƟon of former culƟvaƟon areas. 
 
CDFW COMMENTS: 
 
Thank you for referring this applicaƟon to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for review 
and comment.  
 
On November 6, 2023, CDFW staff conducted a site inspecƟon at the subject property on Assessor’ Parcel 
Number (APN) 522‐024‐004. During the site visit, staff walked the property to observe current and historic 
culƟvaƟon acƟviƟes. The following comments are intended to assist the Lead Agency in making informed 
decisions in the planning process. The following comments shall supersede prior comments submiƩed by 
CDFW regarding PLN‐12750‐CUP. CDFW requests that all comments are incorporated in the final Humboldt 
County Staff Report. 
 

 On October 12, 2023, CDFW issued the applicant a Draft Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreement 
(LSAA, EPIMS‐HUM‐24612‐R1C) to upgrade six stream crossings, and for one encroachment to 
remediate stream pollution where road grading activities have pushed fill into the stream channel. 
CDFW requests, as a condition of project approval, that the applicant obtain a final LSAA and complete 
all the projects identified the LSAA within two years.  
 

  Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or opening 
attachments.  
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 While onsite, CDFW observed sediment discharge to Waters of the State through erosion of 
hydrologically connected roads. CDFW requests, as a condition of project approval, that the applicant 
implement a stormwater plan (site management plan) to direct surface flow away from streams to 
mitigate the existing threats of sediment delivery. CDFW further requests, as a condition of project 
approval, that the applicant submits and implements an Interim Erosion Control Plan (IECP) no later 
than December 15th, 2023, to mitigate the existing threats of sediment delivery until further remedial 
action can be pursued in the 2024 work season.  
 

 The proposed project descripƟon states that water will be sourced from an exisƟng groundwater well. 
The well compleƟon report, completed by Fisch Drilling, esƟmates that the well is expected to yield 3 
GPM, which is a low yield. The report suggests that the well yield over Ɵme may change and potenƟally 
decrease as well use conƟnues. AddiƟonally, in drought years, CDFW have observed wells going dry in 
this area, failing to yield water for the enƟre culƟvaƟon season. The current water storage on‐site 
(4,500‐gallons) is not adequate to support 15,475 square feet (SF) of cannabis culƟvaƟon. The 
esƟmated annual water usage of 64,200 gallons appears to a substanƟal underesƟmate the total 
amount of water needed for the proposed project. CDFW requests, as a condiƟon of project approval, 
that the applicant stores no less than 100,000 gallons of water on site to be used if the well does not 
produce for a full culƟvaƟon season.  

 

 While onsite, CDFW observed uncontained monofilament netting that was used during cannabis 

cultivation operations. To minimize the risk of wildlife entrapment, CDFW requests, as a condition of 

project approval, the prohibition of synthetic netting (e.g., plastic or nylon) including photo or 

biodegradable plastic netting for the purpose of cultivation operations and/or erosion control.  

 

 While onsite, CDFW observed uncontained trash and waterline scaƩered throughout the parcel, posing 

a threat to sensiƟve wildlife species and public trust resources. CDFW requests, as a condiƟon of 

project approval, that all uncontained trash and unused waterline is cleaned up and properly disposed 

of at a waste management facility. 

 

 While onsite, CDFW observed waterline and infrastructure associated with a decommissioned grow 
site. CDFW requests, as a condition of project approval, that all infrastructure and debris associated 
with the historic cultivation area is removed and properly disposed of at a waste management facility. 
 

 The project, as proposed, has the potential to impact the Northern Spotted Owl (NSO), a Threatened 
species pursuant to the California Endangered Species Act. At least one known NSO Activity Center 
occurs within 1 mile of the cultivation sites (CDFW 2023). CDFW requests, as a condition of project 
approval, that the permittee implements substantive containment of all back‐up generators to 
minimize noise disturbance when in use.  

 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project.  
 
Corrina Kamoroff 
Environmental ScienƟst  
Habitat ConservaƟon and Planning  
Humboldt/Del Norte LSA Program 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
619 Second Street 
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Eureka, CA   95501 
 



We have reviewed the above application and recommend the following (please check one): 

The Department has no comment at this time. 

Suggested conditions attached. 

Applicant needs to submit additional information. List of Items attached. 

Recommend denial.  

Other comments.  

Forester Comments: 

Battalion Chief Comments: 

Summary: 

Name:

Date: Name:

Date:
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